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IPRenewal NPEmails

From: Kerrigan, James A [jkerrig@entergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 7:18 AM
To: Coyle, Lawrence; Dacimo, Fred R. (CAE); dl - IPEC - LIC; Gray, Dara F; BUCKLEY, RICKY 

N; Wentzel, Michael; Hockmuth, Diane; Newman, Garrett; Stewart, Scott
Subject: Outgoing Letter    NL-15-075     Reply to RAI Regarding the License Renewal Application 

Environmental Review
Attachments: NL-15-075.pdf

Attached 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  IndianPointUnits2and3NonPublic_EX  
Email Number:  5191  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (D9BEED43BD27FA4B89912D9AB766C104703B15EE)  
 
Subject:   Outgoing Letter    NL-15-075     Reply to RAI Regarding the License Renewal 
Application Environmental Review  
Sent Date:   6/9/2015 7:18:09 AM  
Received Date:  6/9/2015 7:18:21 AM  
From:    Kerrigan, James A 
 
Created By:   jkerrig@entergy.com 
 
Recipients:     
"Coyle, Lawrence" <lcoyle@entergy.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Dacimo, Fred R. (CAE)" <FDacimo@entergy.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"dl - IPEC - LIC" <dl-IPEC-LIC@entergy.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Gray, Dara F" <DGray@entergy.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"BUCKLEY, RICKY N" <RBUCKLE@entergy.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Wentzel, Michael" <Michael.Wentzel@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Hockmuth, Diane" <dhock91@entergy.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Newman, Garrett" <gnewm92@entergy.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Stewart, Scott" <jste104@entergy.com>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   jdcxmetsp004.etrsouth.corp.entergy.com  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    10      6/9/2015 7:18:21 AM  
NL-15-075.pdf    3610718  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  




















































































































































































































